Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX
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From: Gillis, Andrea CITZ:EX
Sent: August 7, 2019 10:53 AM
To: Gillis, Andrea CITZ:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX
Subject: Conversation with Gillis, Andrea CITZ:EX

Gillis, Andrea CITZ:EX 10:38 AM:

Hi Aileen, let me know when you are available and | will give you a call!
Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX 10:40 AM:

Give me 15
Gillis, Andrea CITZ:EX 10:41 AM:

Ok sounds good. | chatted with my coworker ands.13
s.13
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Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Gillis, Andrea CITZ:EX 10:38 AM:

Gillis, Andrea CITZ:EX

August 7, 2019 11:02 AM

Gillis, Andrea CITZ:EX; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX
Conversation with Gillis, Andrea CITZ:EX

Hi Aileen, let me know when you are available and | will give you a call!

Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX 10:40 AM:

Give me 15

Gillis, Andrea CITZ:EX 10:41 AM:

Ok sounds good. | chatted with my coworker and 5.13

.13

Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX 10:56 AM:

Ok I'm going into another meeting but will call you as soon as i can

Gillis, Andrea CITZ:EX 10:57 AM:

Can you chat for 5 minutes?S.13

.13
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